

# **Professional Summary**

Hard working and creative front-end web developer and designer, experienced with creating easy to navigate, accessible sites that are visually pleasing as well as functional. Detail and task oriented with the ability to meet strict deadlines.

## **Technical Skills**

<b>Programming:</b>	Experience
HTML 5	8 years
CSS 3	8 years
JavaScript	1 year
jQuery	1 year
WordPress	2 years
PHP	6 months
MySQL	1 year
SASS	3 months
Bootstrap	4 years

#### **Applications:**

Photoshop	3 years
Illustrator	5 years
Dreamweaver	2 years
InDesign	4 years
Acrobat Pro	8 months
Articulate Storyline	2 years
Articulate Rise 360	1 year
Techsmith Camtasia	1 year
Premier Pro	4 months
After Effects	4 months

# Work Experience

#### **Mango Bay**

#### Brooklyn Heights, Ohio

2021-2022

Web and Graphic Designer

Design commercial websites in WordPress

- Design and maintain websites for various clients primarily using WordPress
- Creation of digital and print media including business cards, logos, and brochures
- Designed info graphics for e-mail marketing
- Integrated Google Analytics into websites for usage tracking

#### **Rockwell Automation**

#### Mayfield Heights, Ohio

2018-2020

Web and Multimedia Develope

Provide web, e-learning and multimedia content for RA sales teams.

- Development of internal websites for sales representatives in various industries
- Creation of E-Learning modules from both PowerPoint and original content, providing voice-over for learning modules
- Editing video and audio files, adding text and graphics to videos

#### **Spoondrawer Media Group**

#### Chagrin Falls, Ohio

2014-2015

Assistant Web Developer

Assisted in the development of web sites using the Accrisoft Freedom CMS.

- Designed web sites for travel, pest control and auto credit union companies.
- Combined different web site themes into single master templates in order to simplify the design process.

#### **Cuyahoga Community College**

#### Cleveland, Ohio

2013-2014

Web and Graphic Designe

Provide web content and graphic design for Student Production Office

- Developed brand identity, including original graphic design, for the film crew training program.
- Redesigned the Cleveland Film Talk website.

## Education

#### **Cuyahoga Community College**

Parma, Ohio

2016

Associate of Applied Business

Major: Interactive Media/Web Design

Relevant coursework: Web Design and Development, Typography and Layout, 2D Design, Media Design, Portable Document Format

#### **University of Findlay**

Findlay, Ohio

1994

Bachelor of Arts

**Major**: Art with an emphasis in painting.